Hovember 3, 1937

Dear Frofessor Thomson,
Thanks for your letter of November let. The 19258

paper on Theory of Btatleticel Fstimetion in thes Cambridge

Fhilosophioal Procesdinge ig the best formel statement on
the dletlnetione to be drewn and the consequences of uslng
estimetes setlsfylng varicus oriteria. L do not ses how
any development of thils principle orn cope with & problem
in whioh the number of paremetera aexceeds, a@ you @sy, the
number of tests, unless I mey understand thls ss meaning
thet you have many obeervetlons independently taken of the
different testm. What I mean la, that,unless the frequanay
to be expeoted of each dlstingu'!shable cbservation can be
gpeoliflied formally SRetePmé of the parameters, one has
really ne defined quantltiss %o make eetimates of. Ona
begine, in feot, by elaborating an hypothesls whilah mni
ba gomewhat complex, inoluding, for example, errors of
measurement, but ocapable of expressling reasonrble measos-
sble sxpeotatlons in view of what la already known, and
then any indeterminate parameters invelved in this

hypothesils oan have estimates made of them, and about



each or any set of them jolntly thers will be & measurable
quantity of information supplied by the data, determining,
in effeot, the precielon of the estimate.

I would not, however, like you to put yourself to any
trouble to bt your appreach into my schems, for 1t 1e raally'
of the utmost generallty, therefore a partiocular problem
worked out logloally con its own merlts must certainly find
a plaoe within 1%, .

If you will be in town some time before Movembar 26th
I ghould like you tn oome end lunoh with me at this
Depertmant; but on that date I ghell be salling for India,
returning about the middle of Fabruary.

fours sincerely,



